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info@nationalprecast.com.au

From: National Precast [Npcaa11@wildapricot.org]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 4:25 PM
To: Amy Brandoli
Subject: National Precast - Meetings and Events - March 2016
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Meetings & Events 

March 2016 

  

In this edition 

 May Members' event in Perth 
 August Members' event in Melbourne 
 November Members' event & 25th anniversary celebrations in Sydney 
 DesignBUILD 
 National Roads Summit 

 

May Members' event in Perth update 

The program is as follows: 

Thursday 26 May 

Directors' Meeting 
9:30pm – 5:00pm, Ningaloo Room, Parmelia Hilton Perth (14 Mill St Perth). 
Directors please advise Sarah if you will not be attending. 

*Possible site tour - We are hoping to organise a site tour of Perth Stadium 
on Thursday 26 May at 2pm. Details TBC. 

Members' Dinner 
6:30pm – 10:30pm, Lamont's Bishops House (90 Mounts Bay Rd Perth), 
partners welcome - $150pp (ex GST). 
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Friday 27 May 

Members' Meeting  
9:00am - 3:30pm, Karri Room, Parmelia Hilton Perth (14 Mill St Perth) - 
$150pp (ex GST). 

Members' informal dinner  
6:00pm - 8:30pm, Jamie's Italian (140 William St, Perth) - $120pp (ex GST) 

Saturday 28 May 

Members' Social 
1:15pm - 5:15pm, Gourmet Grazing, Food, Wine & Beer bus tour (Swan 
Valley) - $150 adult, $75 child (ex GST). 

Accommodation 

A block of Queen Hilton Guest Rooms at Parmelia Hilton Perth has been put 
on hold for NP members at a special rate of $265 per room, per night with a 
discounted rate for buffet breakfast @ $25 per person. 

Click here to access special rate and book  

Or call (08) 9215 2000 to book and quote group code GNPCA by Friday 13 May 

*Registration will open soon. 

 

 

August Members' event in Melbourne update 

The program is as follows: 

Thursday 25 August 

Directors' Meeting 
9:30pm – 5:00pm, venue TBA. 

Members' Dinner 
6:00pm – 10:00pm, Sweatshop Bar (pre dinner drinks & canapes 6:00 - 
7:30pm) and then Seamstress Restaurant (banquet dinner 7:30-10:00) (113 
Lonsdale St, Melbourne) - $150pp (ex GST). 

Friday 26 August 

Members' Meeting  
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9:00am - 3:30pm, venue TBA. 

Members' Informal Dinner 
6:00pm – 09:00pm, Punch Lane Wine Bar Restaurant (43 Little Bourke St, 
Melbourne)  - $120pp (ex GST). 

Saturday 27 August 

Members' Social  
10:15am - 1:00pm, Chocoholic Melbourne City walking tour (includes 10 
chocolate tastings, a wine tasting, morning tea, & fascinating information about 
some of Melbourne's old and beautiful arcades, buildings and hidden lanes) - 
$120 (ex GST) 

 

 

November Members' event in Sydney & 25th anniversary 

The program is as follows: 

Thursday 10 November 

Directors' Meeting 
9:30pm – 3:00pm, venue TBA. 

Members' Dinner  
Opera Point Marquee, Sydney 
Opera House (food by ARIA catering 
with menus designed by Matt Moran). 

Friday 11 November 

AGM & joint NP/PCNZ Members' 
Meeting  
9:00am - 3:30pm, venue TBA 

Members' Informal Dinner 
6:00 - 9:00, venue TBA 

Saturday 12 November 

Members' Social 
Venue, TBA 

 

 
*Please note the new dates for 
Sydney are 10 - 12 November. 
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DesignBUILD 

  

 

 
Read more here 

 

National Roads Summit 

 
 

Read more here 
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